MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL / SUCCESSOR AGENCY / HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF STANTON JOINT REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 9, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER / CLOSED SESSION

The City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Shawver.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Council Member Donahue, Council Member Ethans, Council Member Warren, Mayor Pro Tem Ramirez, and Mayor Shawver.

Absent: None.

Excused: None.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS None.

4. CLOSED SESSION

The members of the Stanton City Council of the City of Stanton proceeded to closed session at 6:00 p.m. for discussion regarding:

4A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2)

Number of Potential Cases: 3

•

5. CALL TO ORDER / SUCCESSOR AGENCY / STANTON HOUSING AUTHORITY MEETING

The meetings were called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Shawver.

The City Attorney reported that the Stanton City Council met in closed session from 6:00 to 6:30 p.m.

The City Attorney reported that there was no reportable action.

6. ROLL CALL

Present: Agency/Authority Member Donahue, Agency/Authority Member Ethans, Agency/Authority Member Warren, Vice Chairman Ramirez, and Chairman Shawver.

Absent: None.

Excused: None.

7. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Council Member Warren.

8. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND AWARDS None.

9. CONSENT CALENDAR

Council Member Ethans abstained from Consent Calendar Item 9C.

Motion/Second: Ramirez/Ethans Motion unanimously carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Donahue, Ethans, Ramirez, Shawver, and Warren) NOES: None ABSTAIN: None ABSENT: None

The City Council/Agency Board/Authority Board approved the following Consent Calendar items:

CONSENT CALENDAR

9A. MOTION TO APPROVE THE READING BY TITLE OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS. SAID ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS THAT APPEAR ON THE PUBLIC AGENDA SHALL BE READ BY TITLE ONLY AND FURTHER READING WAIVED

The City Council/Agency Board/Authority Board waived reading of Ordinances and Resolutions.

9B. APPROVAL OF WARRANTS

The City Council approved demand warrants dated December 6, 2017, December 14, 2017, and December 20, 2017, in the amount of \$3,159,264.87.

9C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The City Council/Agency/Authority Board approved Minutes of Regular Joint Meeting – December 12, 2017.

9D. MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS AS REPRESENTATIVES TO VARIOUS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND AGENCIES

Traditionally, Council Members have been appointed by the Mayor to serve on numerous outside committees, boards, commissions and agencies. Each appointee is responsible for representing the City and voting on behalf of the City Council. The Mayor has conducted a review and has selected appointees, as detailed in Attachment 1. With the exception of the Orange County Fire Authority ("OCFA") appointment, which is required to be made by Resolution, the Mayor may otherwise make appointments to each committee, board, commission or agency by nomination and Minute Order confirmation. In addition, the Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") regulations require the adoption and posting of Form 806, Agency Report of Public Official Appointments, in order for individual Council Members to participate in a City Council vote that would result in him or her serving in a position that provides compensation of \$250 or more in any 12-month period.

- 1. The City Council confirmed the Mayor's appointments; and
- 2. Approved Fair Political Practices Commission Form 806 and authorized the City Clerk to post the form on the City's website.

in the

Ŕ

9E. NOVEMBER 2017 INVESTMENT REPORT

The Investment Report as of November 30, 2017 has been prepared in accordance with the City's Investment Policy and California Government Code Section 53646.

- 1. The City Council finds that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment); and
- 2. Received and filed the Investment Report for the month of November 2017.

9F. NOVEMBER 2017 INVESTMENT REPORT (SUCCESSOR AGENCY)

The Investment Report as of November 30, 2017 has been prepared in accordance with the City's Investment Policy and California Government Code Section 53646.

- 1. The Successor Agency finds that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment); and
- 2. Received and filed the Investment Report for the month of November 2017.

9G. NOVEMBER 2017 INVESTMENT REPORT (HOUSING AUTHORITY)

The Investment Report as of November 30, 2017 has been prepared in accordance with the City's Investment Policy and California Government Code Section 53646.

- 1. The Stanton Housing Authority finds that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment); and
- 2. Received and filed the Investment Report for the month of November 2017.

9H. EXTENSION OF LEASE AGREEMENT WITH FERNWOOD MOBILE HOME PARK, LP FOR ADDITIONAL PARKING FOR STANTON CENTRAL PARK

Stanton Central Park was designed to have 125 parking stalls. On weekdays this amount of stalls is generally adequate, but on weekends and during special events all available spots are often filled and additional parking is needed. In order to provide additional parking the City previously entered into an agreement with Fernwood Mobile Home Park, LP (Fernwood) to come to an agreement to lease approximately one acre of adjacent land to provide an additional 85 parking stalls.

1. The City Council declared that in accordance with the requirements of the CEQA, this project has been determined to be exempt under Section 15061(b)(3); and

٦

2. Authorized the City Manager to execute the attached agreement for the leasing of property owned by the Fernwood Mobile Home Park, LP for parking for Stanton Central Park.

9I. PROCLAMATION DECLARING JANUARY 2018 AS BUSINESS APPRECIATION MONTH

As part of an effort to recognize and celebrate the contributions local businesses make in the City, the proposed proclamation would declare the month of January 2018 as Business Appreciation Month.

- The City Council declared that the project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") under Section 15061(b)(3) as the activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for causing significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA; and
- 2. Approved the Proclamation declaring January 2018 as Business Appreciation Month.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

- **10. PUBLIC HEARINGS** None.
- 11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS None.
- 12. NEW BUSINESS None.

13. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS – PUBLIC

- Mr. Robert Lewis, Resident, expressed his desire to have an extended period of time to discuss the issue of fireworks, to prepare for the 2018, 4th of July holiday season. Mr. Lewis stated that Fireworks is an important issue and major subject of conversation.
- Mr. Robert Lewis, Resident, expressed his concerns with distracted driving within the City of Stanton and asked that the City actively look into addressing and informing the public regarding this issue.
- Mr. James J. Wren, Public Safety Services Director, provided a brief report on the City's 2017, 4th of July efforts and findings.
- 14. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS None.

15. MAYOR/CHAIRMAN/COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED BUSINESS

15A. COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

• Council Member Ethans reported on the Orange County Vector Control District's West Nile Virus alerts and cases within the City and County of Orange.

15B. COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE COUNCIL MEETING

- Council Member Ethans, requested to agendize discussion regarding re-opening the Stanton Farmer's Market and also requested that the City select a location along Beach Boulevard, such as the Village Center, once the project is complete.
- Mayor Shawver requested to agendize discussion regarding the feasibility of establishing a Stanton Historical Society though public/private partnership, as well as with the support of the City. Mayor Shawver further reported that Bauman's Market would be an ideal site to house the Society and the City's collected historical artifacts.
- Mayor Pro Tem Ramirez, requested to agendize discussion regarding the creation of a anonymous TIP hotline and the possibility of establishing a reward system in regards to the 4th of July holiday season and the discharge of illegal fireworks.

15C. COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE STUDY SESSION

None.

16. ITEMS FROM CITY ATTORNEY/AGENCY COUNSEL/AUTHORITY COUNSEL

None.

17. ITEMS FROM CITY MANAGER/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

17A. ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

At this time the Orange County Fire Authority will provide the City Council with an update on their current operations.

Division Chief Dave Steffen provided the City Council with an update on their current operations.

17B. ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

At this time the Orange County Sheriff's Department will provide the City Council with an update on their current operations.

Lieutenant Sean A. Howell provided the City Council with an update on their current operations.

The City Council questioned staff regarding impacts to the neighborhoods/businesses near the Motel 6, since the installation of the new perimeter fencing and when the signal near Stanton Central Park would go live.

18. ADJOURNMENTMotion/Second: Shawver/ Motion carried at 6:56 p.m.

1 Shawer MAYOR/CH/ ATTEST: YCLERK/SEC ARY